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LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD

From: LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 9:46 AM
To: Becerra, Laura
Cc: Fisher, Jonathon D; Chu, Jacob N; Bridge, Cas; Verner, Frederick C; Mark.Woodard@chevron.com; 

Polak, Tiffany, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Approval with Conditions, Chevron Salado Draw Reserve Pit (TPIT-SDP149-01) and signed C-144
Attachments: TPIT-SDP149-01 Chevron Salado Pit - Letter - Final 20200925.pdf; Chevron_Salado Draw Pad 419

_C-144 Form.pdf

Good morning, Ms. Becerra. 
 
The Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”) has reviewed Chevron USA, Inc.’s (“Chevron”) Application and Form C‐144 for the 
proposed Salado Draw Reserve Pit (“Pit”), which was received on August 5, 2020. Please find attached the signed C‐144 
Pit Application and the OCD conditions of approval.  
 
Chevron shall use the identification number TPIT‐SDP419‐01 and facility identification fSL2026739946 in all 
communications with OCD regarding the Pit.  
 
If Chevron applies to allow the discharge from additional wells, e.g. more than four (4), to the proposed pit, a leak 
detection system will be required to protect fresh water. 
 
A paper copy of this approval with conditions will be sent next week via certified mail. An electronic version of the 
permit application and approval with conditions will be uploaded to both the Salado Draw Reserve Pit facility file on OCD 
imaging at http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/FacilityFileView.aspx?facility=fSL2026739946 and the API well 
files. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Regards, 
Susan 
 
Susan A. Lucas Kamat 
Environmental Scientist  
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department  
5200 Oakland Avenue, Suite 100 
Albuquerque, New Mexico  87113 
(505) 670‐8745 
Susan.LucasKamat@state.nm.us 
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September 25, 2020 
 
 
Ms. Laura Becerra  
Senior Regualtory Affairs Coordinator 
Chevron USA, Inc. 
6301 Deaiville Blvd. 
Midland, TX 79706 
 
Re:  Application for Variances for Proposed Salado Draw Reserve Pit 
  
Dear Ms. Becerra: 
 
 The Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”) has reviewed Chevron USA, Inc.’s (“Chevron”) 
Application and Form C-144 for the proposed Salado Draw Reserve Pit (“Pit”), which was received 
on August 5, 2020. Chevron in the Application requested two variances from the requirements 
of 19.15.17 NMAC – Pits, Closed-Loop Systems, Below-Grade Tanks and Sumps. 
 
 Subject to the conditions specified below, OCD approves the following variances: 
 

• The variance from 19.15.17.7(R) NMAC, which requires that a pit be closed no later than 
six (6) months after removal of the drilling or workover rig from the last batch-drilled well 
on the pad. 
 

• The variance from 19.15.17.11 (F) NMAC, which requires the pit to be equipped with a 
40-mil high-density polyethylene (“HPDE”) geomembrane liner. 

 
 Chevron shall comply with the following conditions of approval. Failure to comply with 
these conditions of approval may result in an enforcement action, including the assessment of 
civil penalties. 
 
1. Chevron may use the Pit for a maximum of four (4) wells drilled from the Salado Draw 14 
 Fed P419 pad. 
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2. Chevron shall use the identification number TPIT-SDP419-01 and facility identification 
 fSL2026739946 in all communications with OCD regarding the Pit. 
 
3. Chevron shall design, construct, operate, maintain, and close the Pit in compliance with 
 19.15. 17 NMAC - Pits, Closed-Loop Systems, Below-Grade-Tanks and Sumps. 
 
4.  The design and construction plan, included as Appendix D Addendum of the Application, 

is approved. Chevron shall design and construct the Pit as described in the approved plan. 
Chevron shall apply for a permit modification for any change to the plan.  

 
5.  The closure plan, included as Appendix F of the Application, is approved. Chevron shall 

close the Pit as described in the approved plan. Chevron shall apply for a permit 
modification for any change to the plan.  

 
6. Prior to commencing construction of the Pit, Chevron shall submit to OCD at 

OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us a Form C-102, including a certified survey, as required by 
19.15.17.9(C)(2) NMAC. 

 
7. Chevron shall inspect the Pit at least once per month during construction for compliance 

with the approved design and construction plan. Chevron shall maintain a log of each 
inspection, and provide a copy of the log to OCD at OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us for the 
preceding quarter beginning on January 15, 2021. 

 
8  If Chevron encounters a void or collapse during construction, operation, maintenance, or 
 closure of the Pit, Chevron shall immediately cease the activity, notify OCD at 
 OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us within twenty-four (24) hours, and  take corrective action 
 approved by OCD.  
 
9. Chevron shall install a 40-mil HDPE liner as described in the permit application and will be 
 installed in accordance with 19.15.17.11 (F) NMAC. 
 
10. No later than seventy-two (72) hours prior to installing the 40-mil HDPE liner, Chevron 
 shall notify the OCD at OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us. 
 
11. Chevron shall inspect the Pit at least once per day for liner integrity, freeboard height, 

fluid level, debris, migratory birds and other wildlife, and releases  while the drilling or 
workover rig is on location, and once per week after removal of the rig but prior to 
dewatering the Pit. Chevron shall maintain a log of each inspection and provide a copy of 
the log to OCD at OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us for the preceding quarter beginning on 
January 15, 2021.  

 
12. Chevron shall maintain no less than two (2) feet of freeboard at the Pit at all times. 
 
13. Chevron shall construct and maintain a fence around the perimeter of the Pit at all times 
 after the completion on construction. 
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14. No later than thirty (30) days after the date of any of the following events, Chevron shall 
 drain and dewater the Pit: 
 
 a. The release of the drilling or workover rig from the last well as reported to the  
  OCD on Form C-105; or 
 
 b. The removal of the drilling or workover rig from the pad if the well is not   
  completed; or 
 
 c. If the drilling or workover rig is located at the pad, one hundred eight one (181)  
  days after the rig became inactive. 
 
15. No later than six (6) months after the date of any of the following events, Chevron shall 
 close the Pit: 
 
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
 
16. Chevron shall submit a plan to sample and analyze the contents of the Pit to OCD at 

OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us. Chevron shall not commence sampling or analysis prior to 
receipt of OCD’s written approval. 

 
17. After Chevron drains and dewaters the Pit, it shall inspect the Pit for liner integrity, fluid 

level, debris, migratory birds and other wildlife, and releases once per week until the 
installation of the top geomembrane cover and the placement of the cover soils in 
accordance with the closure plan. Chevron shall maintain a log of each inspection and 
provide a copy of the log to OCD at OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us for each quarter beginning 
fifteen days (15) days after the end of the quarter in which the Pit is dewatered and 
drained. If Chevron observes fluid in the Pit during an inspection, it shall notify OCD’s 
Environmental Bureau at OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us, remove the fluid immediately, and 
submit a report characterizing the nature, volume, and source of the fluid.  

 
16. After Chevron has drained and dewatered the Pit, Chevron shall not discharge fluid into 
 the Pit  for any purpose except for an emergency as provided in 19.15.17.14 NMAC.  
 
17. Chevron shall comply with 19.15.29 NMAC - Releases for any release related to or 
 associated with the Pit. 
 
18. No later than seventy two (72) hours prior to installing the top geomembrane cover and 
 cover soil on the Pit, Chevron shall notify the OCD at  OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us.  

mailto:OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us
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 This  letter constitutes OCD’s conditional approval of the variances. If you have any 
questions, please call Susan A. Lucas Kamat at (505) 670-8745 or 
Susan.LucasKamat@state.nm.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
______________________________ 
Mike Bratcher 
Southern District Manager 
 
 
cc: Susan A. Lucas Kamat 

mailto:Susan.LucasKamat@state.nm.us


Instructions:  Please submit one application (Form C-144) per individual pit, below-grade tank or alternative request

(Applies to permanent pits, temporary pits, and below-grade tanks)

(Required if located within 1000 feet of a permanent residence, school, hospital,
institution or church) 



(Applies to permanent pits and permanent open top tanks)

Please check a box if one or more of the following is requested, if not leave blank:

Instructions:  The applicant must demonstrate compliance for each siting criteria below in the application.  Recommendations of acceptable source 
material are provided below.  



Instructions:  Each of the following items must be attached to the application.  Please indicate, by a check mark in the box, that the documents are 
attached.

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

Instructions:  Please complete the applicable boxes, Boxes 14 through 18, in regards to the proposed closure plan.

Instructions:  Each of the following items must be attached to the 
closure plan.  Please indicate, by a check mark in the box, that the documents are attached.

Instructions:  Each siting criteria requires a demonstration of compliance in the closure plan.  Recommendations of acceptable source material are 
provided below.  Requests regarding changes to certain siting criteria require justifications and/or demonstrations of equivalency.  Please refer to 
19.15.17.10 NMAC for guidance.



Instructions:  Each of the following items must be attached to the closure plan.  Please indicate, 
by a check mark in the box, that the documents are attached.

Instructions:  Operators are required to obtain an approved closure plan prior to implementing any closure activities and submitting the closure report.
The closure report is required to be submitted to the division within 60 days of the completion of the closure activities.  Please do not complete this
section of the form until an approved closure plan has been obtained and the closure activities have been completed.

8/5/2020

Sr. Regulatory Affairs CoordinatorLaura Becerra

LBecerra@Chevron.com (432) 687-7665@

09/25/2020

AO/I   NMOCD South District Supervisor

SLucasKamat
Typewritten Text
TPIT-SDP149-01 & fSL2026739946 

SLucasKamat
Typewritten Text
XX

SLucasKamat
Typewritten Text
XX



Instructions: Each of the following items must be attached to the closure report.  Please indicate, by a check 
mark in the box, that the documents are attached.

Laura Becerra

LBecerra@Chevron.com

Sr. Regulatory Affairs Coordinator

8/5/2020

(432) 687-7665

Laura Becerra

LBecerra@Chevron.com
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